From: ClIr Ivan Henderson - Member CC <cllr.lvan.Henderson@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 October 2020 14:27

To: ktownsend@tendringdc.gov.uk

Cc: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>;
'cllir.gsmith@harwichtowncouncil.org.uk' <cllr.gsmith@harwichtowncouncil.org.uk>; Cllr. Charlie
Powell <cllr.cpowell@harwichtowncouncil.org.uk>; Cllr. Garry Calver
<cllr.gcalver@tendringdc.gov.uk>; 'michelle@harwichtowncouncil.co.uk'
<michelle@harwichtowncouncil.co.uk>

Subject: Premises Licence Grant - Application Ref: 20/00510/PREMGR - Objection

Premises Licence Grant
Application Reference Number: 20/00510/PREMGR
DCS Enterprise Solutions LTD
1 Midland House, High Street,

Harwich Essex CO12 3PS

Dear Karen,

I would like to formally object to this application, which if passed would permit live music/recorded
music/late night refreshments every day until 02:00. It would also include the sale of alcohol on and
off the premises every day until 02:00.

As Councillor for the Harwich and Kingsway Ward and a member of the local tourism group, |
absolutely recognise the need to support proposals that will increase footfall and economic growth
for businesses within Dovercourt town centre. However, | believe this application as it stands would
create numerous problems not only for local residents living within close proximity of the business,
but also those residents living in the surrounding area.

| believe the proposed hours of operation could lead to an unacceptable level of public nuisance, due
to the high level of noise disturbance and a possible increase in anti-social behaviour leading to crime
and disorder when entering and leaving the establishment during the proposed late hours of business.

With best wishes
Ivan
Cllr, lvan Henderson

Harwich & Kingsway Ward
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